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Registered Office • Crawford & Company Adjusters (UK) Ltd, Trinity Court, 42 Trinity Square, London, EC3N 4TH • Registered in England  No 2908444

Our ref:
B1239944/Jon West
Your ref:

Date:
17 December 2015
Arboricultural Solutions LLP
Via e-mail only


Dear Ms Critchley
Mr Nighy & Ms Quick

13 Torriano Avenue. London, NW5 2SN

Horse Chestnut Tree in rear garden of 15 Torriano Avenue

Thank you for forwarding a copy of the TPO Refusal Notice. It is disappointing that the notice was refused given the previous refusal was on the grounds of lack of evidence supporting the Horse Chestnut tree as the cause of damage. The additional level monitoring data provided clearly shows progressive movement in the Summer 2015 which can only be due to the presence of the Horse Chestnut. I also note that comment has been made as to the BRE Category of damage. This engineers report was produced early on in the claim and since the movement that has occurred since that time damage has worsened to the property to such an extent that we would now class this as category 3 – Moderate. Also the extent of movement is such that damage has a high possibility of recurrence if the tree remains in place. Superstructure repair costs are likely to be in the region of £25 - £30,000 in respect of damage to the rear and the only other method of mitigation is to underpin the rear section of the property. This is likely to Incur additional costs in excess of £40,000.
Therefore please can you appeal the notice attaching this letter as part of the process.

Yours truly,

Jon West
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